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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:43 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC. CI
Cc: Keino Young > CLX CORRESPAM -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted “AdWm trative[] RF%i ONDENCE

X Vel s Parties) ] Consumer
Date and Time: 9/26/2011 9:41:00 AM OCUMENT no. 0B 0OlS-
Docket Number: 100128-WU DISTRIBUTION. WLQ
Filename / Path: 100128.C0.092611.ky.doc b SN

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission CV(L ‘ﬁt}dxlf 0 ~
Tel: (850) 413-6630 L (o
M/.),; L&D - )

Emaed - 4




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128

ADDRESS
, IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WUS533 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 4:45:25 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 426305)

Attachments: 06939-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/26/2011
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:30 PM 3 o
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/31/2011 4:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 100128-WU

Filename / Path: 100128.0rder.080811.agenda.ky.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE
AND
FINAL ORDER APPROVING FOUR-YEAR RATE REDUCTION

Note: This order can be issued on tomorrow, September 1, 2011, per Keino.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11 F’%)‘X O
Office of the General Counsel 0

Florida Public Service Commission . _

Tel: (850) 413-6630 é C{k > M A L&) O
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl. gov Yes
County
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@iawfla.com - No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 9/1/2011 at 3:51:29 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 797658)

Attachments: 06294-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/1/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc, WU333 luci@gtcom,net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.flus No
Faxeo -,
Mpsv - o r— “
LN oy
=2 | FESC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

P N ~
EMAIL Adtinisirative [ Fatties {7 Conser
{POCUMENT Ne._ (020150

| CISTRIBUTION:
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Printed on 7/28/2011 at 3;57:28 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 860616)

Attachments: 05239-11.pdf
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

7/28/2011
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Matilda Sanders [0 O] A8 -V o et
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From: Shalonda Hopkins RELE

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 10:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 JUN-T AMIC: 38

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

: COMMISSION

Date and Time: 6/712011 10:03:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 100128-WU

Filename / Path: 100128.Infor.Meet.Not.060911.ky.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

/s dministrative L] Porties

FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

i Consumer

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING umenT 8o, 0201510

To be issued by the Clerk's Office.

Shalonda Hopkins - ()
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 —;’//& %fo

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission M Al Léo T
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ép - 3
EmA IL

DISTRIBUTION:

ot ———




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
N MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 6/7/2011 at 4:26:49 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 494311)
Attachments: 03928-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/7/2011




Marguerite MclLean

JOO1 223 - Lo

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:47 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/12/2011 10:46:00 AM

Docket Number: 100128-WU

Filename / Path: 100128.infor Meet Not.041511. ky.doc
Notice Type: Memo for lssuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

emau) >

—REC DR e
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COMMISSION
CLERK

DiSTRIBUTION:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
‘Administrative [_] Parties {_ Consumer
pGCUMENT Mo, (03015~ 10
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
| Lighthouse Utilitics Company, Inc. Wus33 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10} nhorton@lawfla.com No

Printed on 4/12/2011 at 1:08:36 PM




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 222272)
Attachments: 02414-11 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

412/2011




Page 1 of |

Diamond Williams - 10012 2 - w(/

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 3:06 PM

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100128-WU-00001 #EA&nimﬁmmD Parties E!CW

Attachments: CCS Form 100128-WU-00001-004.pdf DOCUMENT NO. -
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100128-WU - Form Number 100128-WU-00001-004

Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities
Company, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 05/04/2011 - 6:00
p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Port Saint Joe - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

2/25/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/25/2011 at 3:04 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100128-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 05/04/2011 |Port Saint Joe 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [GH|ED Bl IBL BW ALL {GH |ED [BI BL |IBW
X a X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GHIED |BI IBL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL [BW ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100122-WU-00001-004




CLK Officlal Filing****2/25/2011 12:56 PM R

Matlida Sanders Vs C-[] -O1233-CD - W JOOIZgZ - 40U

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 12:50 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: ' Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDBNCE

Date and Time: 2/25/2011 12:49:00 PM @ mmve[] Oa O%

Docket Number: 100128-WU

Filename / Path: 100128.CO.ky.doc DOCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk i1

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission ﬁi— > £0

Tel: (850) 413-6630 M I L “0
aol* IL Emaitee
ér“




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Printed on 2/25/2011 at 4.06:00 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 411620)

Attachments: 01274-11.pdf
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
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1
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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Keino Young FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Adml!ﬁduﬁvel:] Parties DCWI
Date and Time: 1/31/2011 9:50:00 AM DGCUMENT NO.L)20I15 - IO
Docket Number: 100128-WU : .
Filename / Path: 100128.order.011111,agenda.ky.doc 'DISTMBU“ON'
PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RULE WAIVER
AND

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 ﬂx@ h
cv, o g -
¢ V(C AL
o / 3
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Guif bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Printed on 1/31/2011 at 5:01:42 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 893023)
Attachments: 00733-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770,

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/31/2011



1001 2%

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100128

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WwU533 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
. e
& Adminisirative [_] Partis Cmaor
DOCUMENT 10,0 2. 015 1€
Loy 0 DiSTRIBUTION:
ema| L

Printed on 12/29/2010 a1 4:16:30 PM




Statef lorida

PHublic Serfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO Parties andjinierested Persons

FR
RE Mdtice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

OM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Notice 1s being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

FECEIVED--FIPS

aguh[mcs i QI 10 DEC29 AMIO: 32

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARR, (1155 0H
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

D

State of Florlda

DATE: December 29, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
0N
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Youn &’\V
Division of Economic Regulation (Linn, Brpvwn, Maurey)
RE: Docket No. 100128-WU — Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County

by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

AGENDA: 01/11/11 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Suspension of Rates (Issue 1) — Request
for Rule Waiver (Proposed Agency Action, Issue 2) - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER; Edgar

CRITICAL DATES: 1/11/11 (Statutory deadlines for suspension of rates and
request for rule waiver, waived until this date)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\GCL/GCO/WP/2010/100128. RCM.DOC

Case Background

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. (Lighthouse or Utility) is a Class B utility serving
approxlmatcly 1,361 water customers in Gulf County. Rates were last established for this Utility
in 1988.! On September 1, 2010, nghthouse filed an application with the Florida Public Service
Commission (PSC) for an increase in its rates and charges for water service. Accompanying the
Utility’s application were MFR schedules (MFRs or schedules) required by Section 367.081,

' See Order No. 18897, issued February 22, 1988, in Docket No. 870627-WU, In r¢: Application of Lighthouse
Utilities Company, Inc. for ff-assisted rate case in Gulf Cou
DOCUMEY T wrsanrn foprr

IUIS_] DEC28 e

ryR -

FPSC-Coin saaN o



http:Jfu.b1iccS.erfri.ee

Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |D = 879347)
Attachments; Recommendation 10157.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the QOffice of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/29/2010



Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams 100\28 ,WU

From: Tiffany Williams
Sent: T N ber 02, 2010 148 P

uesday, Movember 02, 2010 148 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams

. F&A@imwmc[j s [}C
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100128-WU-00001 DCCUMENT NO. "
Aftachments: CCS Form 100128-WU-00001-001.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Mumber I0OI2E-WU - Form Number I0OI28-WU-OOOOOOI
Application for increase in water rates in Quif County by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day | of a I-day Informal Meeting - I7O5/2CI0 - I0.00 am- 500 pm - in
Tallahassee - Room G-38CD - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) inthe referenced docket. If youhave
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008.

11/3/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 1:46 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst,
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100128-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 11/05/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH|ED |SK |BI |NC ALL |GH |ED |SK BI |NC

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED [SK |BI | NC|ADM GH |ED |SK |BI INC|ADM

X

Remarks: mnformal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100128-WU-00001-001



CLK Officlal Flilng****11/1/12010 2:26 PM i

Matlida Sanders /00128 - LouU
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:17 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESP%QDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices inistrative ] Parties |_} Consumer
Ce: Keino Young &Admw = @Q@Q_
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO.

TRIBUTION: I
Date and Time: 11/1/2010 2:15:00 PM DISTRIZUTION: .
Docket Number: 100128-WU )
Filename / Path: 1001 28.Infor.Meet.Not.110510.ky.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850} 413-6630 ‘&\“ O



http:00128.lnfor.Meet.Not.11
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1004128

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WwU533 luci@gtcom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No

Printed on 11/2/2010 at 11:24:27 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 11:25 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793417)

Attachments: 09098-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/2/2010




Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean 100128~ )V

From: Andrew Lutostanski

Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 8:56 AM FPEC, CLK - CORKESPONDENCE
To: Marguerite McLean Admimsirative) FurtiesConsuiser

Subject: RE: Dkt 100128-WU - DN 04441-10 DOCUMENT NGO, g201S— 10
O

DISTRIDU T

Okay thanks. It's fine as it is.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 5:11 PM
To: Andrew Lutostanski

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Dkt 100128-WU - DN 04441-10

Andrew,

Today the Clerk’s Office rec’'d. for Docket 100128-WU:

DN 04441-10 - Chairman Argenziano - Copy of letter dated 5/28/10 [sic] to Lighthouse/Horton advising
test year is approved; requesting complete petition, MFRs, and filing fee be filed no later than 8/25/10.

| just wanted to let you know that the date of the letter is 5/28/10, in case you want to send out an
amended letter !

thanks,
Marguerite.

5/27/2010
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Page 1 ot |

Marguerite McLean 1OO L T 14) u
From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 8:54 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko,; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New Dockets - A, 1, a

Attachments: 100128-WU.pdf; 100127-ws.pdf; 100126-ws.pdf

Cheryl,
The followmg dockets have been estabhshed as A,_1,aprogmod:

H9_0, Inc.

100127-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds
Utilities, Inc.

100128-WV - Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company,
Inc.

Please advise if these dockets should stay A, 1, a, or if they should be changed to A, 1, f, to follow a PAA
track.

thank you,

Marguerite.

3/30/2010




Marguerite McLean OO QAR-UW )

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: New Docket 100128-WU - ProgMod A1a

wi_ FurtiesConsgecr
N Q201810

¥y VTR TSR
Paip LR T IO

Cheryl,
Docket No. 100128-WU has been established to address a test year notification
from Lighthouse Utilittes Company, Inc.

We have given the progmod A1la, please let us know if this docket will be following a
PAA track in order to change the progmod to Alf.
thanks,

Marguerite.

3/24/2010




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANQ, CHAIRMAN e ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR ' COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

DAVID E, KLEMENT
BEN A, “STEVE” STEVENS il O

Commission
ADMINISTRATIVE

Public Service

March 22, 2010

Messer Caparello & Self, P.A.
Neorman H. Horton, Jr.

PO Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

Re: Docket No. 100128-WU

Dear Mr. Horton:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 15, 2010, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

0

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. SR
o o

Office of Commission Clerk

b

[

&

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD # TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com
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ot} o & &

rPSC-Copep




e e
Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

C, 'CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
___Admmismtive__Pzrtia___Commet
DOCUMENT No. 22018 10

Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. ;f}%g

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: ___ . Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" -indicates OPR) [ [ x_ 1 [ x T x T __ [ [ x |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
B IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
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5.
6.
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10.
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14.
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates 1in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.
Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
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Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR _Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup
1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due NONE 04/16/2010
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/17/2010
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
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32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Exantiner  Staff 34.
35.
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37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
_ 40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
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Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates +in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.
Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S$SC
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Section 2 - OPR _Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti chedule
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IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup
1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due NONE 04/16/2010
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 05/17/2010
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/31/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
. 40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.
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Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date; Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(“ Q" +indicates OPR) [ o x] Fx T x 1 [ | x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module AL(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Ma P [
1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due SAME 04/16/2010
2. MFRs Due SAME 08/25/2010
3. Revised CASR Due 05/17/2010 09/27/2010
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/26/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
w:erg_ dgane'ls]ar‘e aisigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. G,o\N\\(\(\
where one Commission i i i Approved: ©
er, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/2672010 '

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission €™ .~ N

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

v’

official Filing Date: ________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
*O” indicates OPR) I X ] x| x ] i P ox 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module AL(F) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Maurey, P Stallcup
1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due SAME 04/16/2010
2. MFRs Due 08/25/2010 03/01/2010
3. Revised CASR Due 09/27/2010 | 10/01/2010
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Holley 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134,
35,
Date filed with CLK: 08/23/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X
waeredpanek are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: G» }
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 352;?‘,“' P‘ 7 w‘\

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
Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 11/01/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
*O" indicates OPR) [ x| T x 1 ] I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. T hedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff B Fletcher, D Buys E} Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Daniel, J Lingo
T Linn, A Maurey 1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due SAME 04/16/2010
S Rieger, P Stallcup 2. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 09/30/2010
K Thompson 3. Deficiencies Response SAME 10/29/2010
4. Revised CASR Due 10/01/2010 11/29/2010
5.
6
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/28/2010 36.
37,
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
_ 40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~_Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
w::eredpan?s]are a_?sigm;.d the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
where one Commissioner, i Approved: el Do
ssioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/28/2010 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

¢*Q" indicates OPR)

11/01/2010

rage 1 or 1

Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc,

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays.

Program Module

OPR Staff

Staff Counsel

OCRs (APA)

AL(D)

Staff Assignments

Expiration:
ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
T x | x 1 | [ x 1
Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates

B Fletcher, D Buys

P Daniel, J Lingo

E} Current CASR revision level

Previous Current

T Linn, A Maurey

1.

S Rieger, P Stallcup

2.

K Thompson

K Young

L Deamer, C Prestwood

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel ___
Hearing Examiner  Staff

Date filed with CLK: 10/25/2010

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Test Year Deficiency Response Due

SAME 04/16/2010

Deficiencies Response

10/29/2010 | 11/30/2010

Revised CASR Due

11/29/2010 | 12/30/2010

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL | GH { €D

5K | BI

NC

Hrg
Exam

Staff

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

wher_'e one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

nerirsvnte » re ..

X 2NN

Prehearing Officer

Comtissioners

GH

ED SK BI | NC

X

Approved:

Date: 10/25/2010
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Docket No. 100128-WU

Company:

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(“()” tindicates OPR)

11/01/2010

Date Docketed: 03/15/2010

se Assignment ana _dcneaul Kecoro._.

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

rage 1L or 1

Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.
Expiration:
ADM APA CLK CECR) GCL PIF RAD S$SC
I [ x | I | | [

ction 2 - OPR Completes and returns to
Program Module Al(f)

Staff Assignments

CLK 1in 10 workdays.

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR_Staff

E] Current CASR revision Tevel

B Fletcher, D Buys
P Daniel, J Lingo

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Due Dates

Previous

Current

T Linn, A Maurey

1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due

SAME

04/16/2010

S Rieger, P Stallcup

2. Informal Meeting (Staff)

NONE

11/05/2010

K Thompson

3. Deficiencies Response

10/29/2010

11/30/2010

4. Revised CASR Due

11/28/2010

12/30/2010

5.

6.

7.

Staff Counsel K Young

8.

9.

10.

OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Recommended ass-ignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 10/25/2010

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

Initials OPR

37.

38.

Staff Counsel

39.

40,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

AlL | GH | ED | SK | BI NC

Prehearing Officer

Staff

Commissioners

GH ED SK

X

BI

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

Date:
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To:

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Brisé

New Commissioner
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

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

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Court Reporter

Event lFormer Date; New Date

Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting

11/05/2010

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing
Officers

Prehearing
Officer

Former Assignments
Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam.

ALL |GH |ED iSK [BI INC

Commissioners
]

GH|ED |SK {BI | NCIADM

Current Assignments
Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Exam.

ALL |GH {ED 18K [BI INC

Commissioners

GH |ED |SK |BI |NC|ADM
L1 X |

Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100128-WU-00001-001

Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010

Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, I

Official Filing Date: _____
Last Day to Suspend: 01/11/2011

nc.

Expiration:

rage L Oor 1

Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
“QO" indicates OPR) | X ] o x T x 1 [ | x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module AL(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, M Brown E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
D Buys, P Daniel
J Lingo, T Linn 1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due SAME 04/16/2010
A Maurey, S Rieger 2. Deficiencies Response 10/29/2010 | 11/30/2010
P Staillcup, K Thompson 3. Staff Recommendation SAME 12/29/2010
4. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 12/29/2010
5. Agenda - Rates Suspension SAME 01/11/2011
6. Standard Order SAME 01/31/2011
7.  Revised CASR Due 12/30/2010 | 02/28/2011
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10,
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20,
21.
22,
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended ass-ignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with ClLK: 12/17/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
. 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | SK BY BL GH ED SK BI BL
L X
Il:er;lpane'l s1ar-e a§s;gned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
e jdentical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg:;?ved. 13717 20@(—)&\\\\\3{\(\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

e G s e - -
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/02/2010 at 1:46 p.m.

Pagelof 1
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

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst,
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
Informal Meeting 11/05/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2, Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED [SK |BI |NC ALL |GH [ED [SK |BI |NC

X b .
%’%‘W Commissioners Commissioners

ficer
GH |ED |SK |BI | NCIADM GHIED SK |Bl INC|ADM
X

Remarks: |1,formal Meeting - Staff

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

Official Filing Date: ___.__ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 01/11/2011
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
Q)" indicates OPR) | X | I T x | ] I x 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module AlL(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher, M Brown [6] current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
D
J Lingo, T Linn 1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due SAME 04/16/2010
A Maurey, S Rieger 2. FAW Notice Filed NONE 10/06/2010
P Stallcup, K Thompson 3. FAW Notice Published NONE 10/15/2010
4. Comments Due NONE 10/29/2010
5. Deficiencies Response 10/29/2010 | 11/30/2010
6. Staff Recommendation - Rates Suspension SAME 12/29/2010
7. Staff Recommendation - Rule Waiver NONE 12/29/2010
Staff Counsel K Young 8. pDeficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 12/29/2010
9. Agenda - Rates Suspension SAME 01/11/2011
10. Agenda - Rule Waiver NONE 01/11/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11. Standard Order - Rates Suspension SAME 01/31/2011
12. PAA Order - Rule Waiver NONE 01/31/2011
13. Protest Period Expires - Rule Waiver NONE 02/21/2011
14. Consummating Order if No Protest - Rule Waiver NONE 02/24/2011
15. Revised CASR Due 1273072010 | 02/28/2011
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/22/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED | SK BI BL GH ED SK BI BL
X X

:f!l:ergdpanels]are a_sl;s'igned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
e identical panel decides the case. . QAA

Hher:e one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gppr?ved. \W\

assigned the full Commission decides the case. ate: 12/22/201

OOV VAIR . (Deas: DAINTH & OO CTER CUrarre




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerkww

Docket No. 100128-WU Date Docketed: 03/15/2010

Company: Lighthouse Utilities Company, I

Official Filing Date:

Last Day to Suspend: 01/11/2011
Referred to:
"QO" indicates OPR)

nc.

S

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

Expiration:

ADM APA CLK

(ECR)

GCL

PIF

RAD

SSC

I

x|

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff B Fletcher, M Brown Current CASR revision level Previous Current
D Buys, P Daniel
J Lingo, T Linn 1. Test Year Deficiency Response Due SAME 04/16/2010
A Maurey, S Rieger 2. FAW Notice Published SAME 10/15/2010
P Stallicup, K Thompson 3. Comments Due SAME 10/29/2010
4. Deficiency Response Due SAME 02/08/2011
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Rule Waiver SAME 02/25/2011
6. Revised CASR Due 02/28/2011 | 03/28/2011
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BX BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case.
5 . ) Approved: G\ DWW
Where one Commiss+ioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0270272011 X

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/25/2011 at 3:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 100128-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Gulf County by Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

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
ALL |GH |ED (BI |[BL |[BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |[BL [BW
X X
Prehearing . . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |[BI |BL | BWADM GH |ED [BI [BL |[BW|ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff
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